



Marilena Napolitano

Fashion Merchandiser

Milan, Metropolitan City of Milan, Italy

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

French (Basic)

Spanish (Basic)

Italian (Native)

About

My working experiences have strengthened my ability to face the daily issues that could come up, while assisting the whole purchasing process of garments / raw materials.

An highly clear and effective communication is the skill that I needed and trained the most to build strong professional relationships with suppliers.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Burberry
- Equivalenza
- LUISAVIAROMA
- MARALD SPA
- ZARA ITALIA

Experience



Fabric Development Administrator
Burberry | Oct 2022 - Feb 2023



Junior Supplier Back Office
LUISAVIAROMA | Apr 2022 - Oct 2022



Suppliers Back Office Intern
LUISAVIAROMA | Oct 2021 - Apr 2022



Intern
LUISAVIAROMA | Jun 2021 - Sep 2021



Merchandiser
Equivalenza | Sep 2020 - Dec 2020

Visual Merchandiser
ZARA ITALIA | Jan 2020 - Apr 2020



Junior Merchandiser
Equivalenza | Jul 2019 - Dec 2019

Visual Merchandiser
MARALD SPA | Oct 2017 - Dec 2017

Education & Training

2021 - 2022 **Università degli Studi 'Suor Orsola Benincasa'**
Master,

2015 - 2019 **IUAD Accademia della moda**
Laurea triennale in Design della Moda,